Mira Mesa Community Planning Group Meeting Minutes

Date/Time: Monday, October 19, 2020, 7:00pm Location: Remote access meeting.

Attendees: Tom Derr, Craig Jackson, Ralph Carolin, Jon Labaw, Joe Frichtel, Bari Vaz, Jeff Stevens, Bruce Brown, Craig Radke, Julia Schriber, Harkishan Parekh, Mary Lightcap, Marvin Miles, Justin Mandelbaum, and Mike Linton.

Mira Mesa Community Plan Update: There was not a meeting this month.

Call to Order by President Jeff Stevens and quorum confirmed at: 7:01pm

- 1. Non-Agenda Public Comments:
 - a. Becky Rapp shared about the municipal code update. The CPC voted on the update and it was approved, except for two sections. There is a concern that the reduction for review from 10 days to 5 is being pushed through and approved even though CPC and many community planning groups and members have voiced their disapproval of that change. Let your council member know how you feel about this.
 - b. Kathleen Lippitt, a public health practitioner. She said to review the petitions you are signing because tobacco is targeting youth and signature gatherers may be tricking signers to support vaping and that's not what they think they are signing.
 - c. Moana Cabiles also raised concerns that smoking targets youth and minorities.
- 2. Modifications to the Agenda. None
- 3. Adopt Previous Meeting Minutes. Approved.
- 4. Report of the Chair:
 - a. Community plan survey was completed/finished;
 - b. The 3 Roots project was approved unanimously by the City Council;
 - c. Received NORA for a citywide traffic loop project, one at Pacific Heights and Mira Mesa Blvd.
 - d. Received first assessment letter for two buildings at Headquarters Point, which is near Wateridge. Process 2. This will be coming to us for review.
 - e. Received notice of application for a Conditional Use Permit at El Camino Memorial Park. Process 4. Will be coming to us for review. Maybe next month.
 - f. Received 6420/6450 Sequence Drive Substantial Conformance review revision. We will hear this next month.
 - g. Mankind CUP amendment, process 2. Notice of decision to be made. Already reviewed by us.
- 5. Mayoral Candidates (15 minutes each)
 - a. Todd Gloria presented.
 - b. Barbara Bry presented.

Mira Mesa Community Planning Group Meeting Minutes

- 6. Old Business
 - a. Community Plan Update Alex Frost, Project Mgr. 750 ppl completed the survey and over 80% were living in Mira Mesa. It was a good representation of populations and age groups. He will share the results at the November meeting.
- 7. New Business
 - a. None
- 8. Elected Officials/Government Agencies
 - a. United States Congress California 52nd District. None
 - b. California Senate District 39- Diana Lara provided update from Toni Atkins office.
 - c. California Assembly District 77. None
 - d. San Diego County Board of Supervisors District 3. None
 - e. San Diego Mayor's Office. None
 - f. San Diego City Council District 6 Luis Pallera from Chris Cate's office. Coming up is the Annual Pumpkin composting event at the Sr. Center on 11/2. Action items/updates (Gold Coast and Parkdale) from previous meeting will be communicated via email per Luis.
 - g. MCAS Miramar. None
 - h. CalTrans/SANDAG. None
- 9. Announcements:
 - a. Joe Frichtel: 500 bags of candy are being distributed at Hourglass park from 10am-1pm on Halloween.
 - b. Pam Stevens: Monday 10/26 there is a Halloween event at the Mira Mesa Library with a mural for photos.
 - c. San Diego Blood bank will be parked near Raising Canes on 10/21/20 for a blood drive.
- 10. Reports
 - a. Community Planners Committee. Meeting was on 09.22. Discussion of a proposal for more visible notices on construction sites. Request for an ordinance to regulate street vendors.
 - b. Los Peñasquitos Canyon Preserve Citizens Advisory Committee. Pam Stevens had no official report since they still have not have a meeting.
- 11. Meeting was Adjourned at 8:12pm